Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 June, 2020 5:22 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto); SUR

Cc: Loganathan Agoram; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: Fw: OUR REF : 2006-22 // YOUR REF : SKV8397G ACCIDENT INVOLVINGSKV8397G
AND SMH3809T || C10006519

Attachments: SMH3809T.pdf; SKV8397G.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SMH3809T. TP chose Mr. Taufikh to survey this vehicle.

Workshop information:

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
Eivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

From: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2020 16:39

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>



Subject: RE: OUR REF : 2006-22 // YOUR REF : SKV8397G ACCIDENT INVOLVINGSKV8397G AND SMH3809T | |
C10006519

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,
Kindly appoint LKK Taufikh

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 June 2020 17:42

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Subject: OUR REF : 2006-22 // YOUR REF : SKV8397G ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKV8397G AND SMH3809T

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF : 2006-22
YOUR REF : SKV8397G

Dear Sir / Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMH3809T
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKV8397G AND SMH3809T ON 20.06.2020.

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report and notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention.

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction-Amendment No. 1 of
2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention.

Thank you and have a nice day.

Regards,

Shu Shan
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474
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